From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 9/14/2011 5:12:52 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
PDF (2388

A0704013 Exparte Exparte filed by Sacramento kb) 9/14/2011
Natural Gas Storage, LLC on HTML| 10:10:02
09/13/2011 AM

A0704013 Exparte Exparte filed by Sacramento “‘—“EII)D)F (523/ 14/2011
Natural Gas Storage, LLC on ML 10:10:02
09/13/2011 (Certificate of Service) |~ | AM

A0811001, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘Eg)f“ (lSél/ 14/2011

R0602013, Decision | ALJ/YIP-KIKUGAWA/CPUC on HTML 4:20:03 PM

R0404003, 09/14/2011 —

R0404025,

R9911022

A0811001, Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘E‘% (253/ 14/2011

R0602013, Decision | ALJ/YIP-KIKUGAWA/CPUC on ML 4:20:03 PM

R0404003, 09/14/2011 (Attachment) D

R0404025,

R9911022

A0811001, Alternate | Alternate filed by ‘Eg)f“ ( 98/ 14/2011

R0602013, CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on HTML 4:45:03 PM

R0404003, 09/14/2011 E—

R0404025,

R9911022

A0811001, Alternate | Alternate filed by ‘E‘% (253/ 14/2011

R0602013, CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on ML 4:45:03 PM

R0404003, 09/14/2011 (Attachment) D

R0404025,
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R9911022

R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by The Greenlining ‘E‘% (559/ 14/2011
Institute on 09/09/2011 ML 9:35:01 AM
R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by The Greenlining ‘Eg)f“ (638/ 14/2011
Institute on 09/09/2011 ErTML 9:35:01 AM
(Attachment) R
R9911022 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by ‘E‘% (193/ 14/2011
Filing Southern California Edison ML 4:05:10 PM
Company on 09/08/2011 EE—
R9911022 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by ‘E‘% (133/ 14/2011
Filing Southern California Edison ML 4:05:10 PM
Company on 09/08/2011 E——
(Certificate of Service)
R9911022 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by ‘Eg)f“ (a 83/ 14/2011
Filing Southern California Edison EITML 4:10:02 PM
Company on 09/12/2011 E—
R9911022 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by ‘E‘% (12§/ 14/2011
Filing Southern California Edison ML 4:10:02 PM
Company on 09/12/2011 .
(Certificate of Service)
. . . PDF (59,
R9911022 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by San kb) 9/14/2011
Filing Diego Gas & Electric Company on ML 4:25:02 PM
09/08/2011 R
R9911022 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by San ‘E%E (153/ 14/2011
Filing Diego Gas & Electric Company on ML 4:25:02 PM

09/08/2011 (Certificate of Service)
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